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From: Glenn Isaac
To: Stribley, Sara
Subject: FW: Two Rivers Wind Project - Emergency Response Plan REVIEW
Date: Monday, January 9, 2023 9:37:02 AM
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From: Lenny Layman <lennylayman@carbonwy.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 1:17 PM
To: Ashley Rieseberg <ashley.rieseberg@bluearth.ca>
Cc: Glenn Isaac <glenn@bluearth.ca>
Subject: RE: Two Rivers Wind Project - Emergency Response Plan REVIEW
 
Ashley,
 
This looks good to me, a phone call is not needed, at least on my end.
 
Thank you so much, Lenny.
 

Lenny Layman
Carbon County Emergency Manager
 

From: Ashley Rieseberg <ashley.rieseberg@bluearth.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 10:45 AM
To: Lenny Layman <lennylayman@carbonwy.com>
Cc: Glenn Isaac <glenn@bluearth.ca>
Subject: RE: Two Rivers Wind Project - Emergency Response Plan REVIEW
 
Hi Lenny,   I’ve attached an updated version which I’ve corrected, and triple checked (!) all of the items you mentioned below.  I’ll give you a call today or tomorrow to make sure we are al

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.
sophospsmartbannerend

Hi Lenny,
 
I’ve attached an updated version which I’ve corrected, and triple checked (!) all of the items you mentioned below.
 I’ll give you a call today or tomorrow to make sure we are all squared up on these edits.
 
Thanks again!
 
Ashley
 
ASHLEY RIESEBERG
P 368-999-7079
 

From: Lenny Layman <lennylayman@carbonwy.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 7:46 PM
To: Ashley Rieseberg <ashley.rieseberg@bluearth.ca>; Lenny Layman <lennylayman@carbonwy.com>
Cc: Glenn Isaac <glenn@bluearth.ca>
Subject: RE: Two Rivers Wind Project - Emergency Response Plan REVIEW
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mailto:ashley.rieseberg@bluearth.ca
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Chapter 4 Primary Emergency Response Team...
4.1 ERP Coordination Team...
4.2 On-Site Emergency Response Safety Coordinator
4.3 Carbon County Emergency Management Coordinator.
4.4 south Central Wyoming EMS Joint Powers Board ....
4.5 Carbon County Sheriff's Department....
4.6 Carbon County Fire Department.
4.7 Carbon County Hospitals





Carbon County Lenny EM 307-321-1514 215 W. Buffalo

Emergency Layman Coordinator  lennylayman@carbonwy.com St

Management Director Rawlins, WY
82301




4.3 Carbon County Office of Emergency Management

‘The Carbon County Office of Emergency Management is tasked with the planning and coordination
for various county, state, and local emergency response agencies. In that capacity, the Carbon

County Office of Emergency Management has participated in and contributed to the development of
this ERP.




Carbon County’s population is 14,971 and covers an area of 7,964 square miles. Within its borders
are 11 separate jurisdictions, one city, nine towns, a large unincorporated portion of the county, five
Fire Agencies in coordination with BLM and Forest Service, seven Law Enforcement Agencies, seven
Emergency Medical Services, multiple Road and Bridge/Public Works Agencies, one Hospital, ten
Clinics, 32 Critical Facilities identified in the 2019 Wyoming Region 3 Hazard Mitigation Plan, and
124 Tier Il submissions via the 2019 Wyoming Tier Il portal. Carbon County’s Emergency Response
agencies are staffed with a combination of paid and volunteer staff, with the volunteer staff making
up the majority. Multiple jurisdictions have an all-volunteer emergency response agency. Carbon
County is bordered by five other Wyoming counties, each having multiple response agencies, and
shares over 80 miles of border with Colorado. The Carbon County Office of Emergency Management
works in all five Mission Areas, Prevention, Protection, Mitigation, Response, and Recovery through
all levels of Planning, Organizing, Equipping, Training, and Exercising.




4.3.1 Carbon County Office of Emergency Management

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




4.3.2 Carbon County Emergency Operations Center (C:

oc)

‘The C4:EOC Activates in a Support & Coordination role with the Incident Commander. The C4:EOC is
the Chain of Authority to the Elected Official (Policy Group). The C4:EOC Activates during All-Hazard
events. The C4:EOC is under the authority of the Carbon County Office of Emergency Management.
‘The C4:EOC Manager works under the authority of the Carbon County Emergency Management
Director. The C4:EOC has multiple workstation (C4Manager, C4Logistics, C4Finance, C4Planning,
C4Operations, C4ESF, C4GIS, C4Comms, C4PI0, and C4CallCenter) and activates to three separate
levels; Level 3-Monitor Only, Level 2-Partial, and Level 1-Full Activation. The Carbon County
Emergency Management Director, along with the Board of County Commissioners, will determine
appropriate Activation Level.




43.1  Carbon County Office of Emergency Management

Carbon County’s population s 14,971 and covers an area of 7,964 square miles. Within ts borders
are 11 separate jurisdictions,one city, ine towns,a large unincorporated portion of the county, five
Fire Agencles n coordination with BLM and Forest Servie,seven Law Enforcement Agencles,seven
‘Emergency Medical Services, multiple Road and Bridge/ Public Works Agencie, one Hospita,ten
Clinics, 32 CritcalFaciitos identifed in the 2019 Wyoming Region 3 Hazard Mitigation Plan, and
124 Tier I submissions via the 2019 Wyoming Tier I portal. Carbon County's Emergency Response
agencies aro staffed with a combination of paid and volunteer staff, withthe volunteer staff making
up the majorkty. Multiple urisdictions have an al-volunteer emergency response agency. Carbon
‘County is bordered by fiv other Wyoming countis,each having multipl response agencies, and
shares over 80 miles of border with Colorado. The Carbon County Office of Emergency Management
works i all five Mision Areas, Prevention, Protection, Mitgation, Response, and Recovery through
alllevelsof Planning, Organizing, Equipping, Training,and Exercising.





 
Ashley,
 
Thank you, here are a couple of overlooked items….
 
1)

 
The above listing should be:       4.3 Carbon County Office of Emergency Management
 
2)

The above number should be:   307.328.2680
 
3)

The above description should be: (what is actually stated in 4.3.1)

 
4)

The above 4.3.1 should be replaced with: (what is actually stated in 4.3.2)



 
5)
There is no longer a need for a 4.3.2
 
              IN SUMMARY: What you have listed as 4.3.1 should be listed as 4.3
                                           What you have listed as 4.3.2 should be listed as 4.3.1
                                           There is no longer a 4.3.2
 
The other changes look great.
 
Please let me know if a simple phone call will help with better understanding the above change requests?
 
Thanks Ashley, Lenny.
 

Lenny Layman
Carbon County Emergency Manager
 

From: Ashley Rieseberg <ashley.rieseberg@bluearth.ca> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 12:45 PM
To: Lenny Layman <lennylayman@carbonwy.com>
Cc: Glenn Isaac <glenn@bluearth.ca>
Subject: RE: Two Rivers Wind Project - Emergency Response Plan REVIEW
 
Hi Lenny,   Thanks so much for these edits and additions. Those subsections you provided were particularly helpful for me to understand how the Carbon County Office of Emergency Management operat

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.
sophospsmartbannerend

Hi Lenny,
 
Thanks so much for these edits and additions. Those subsections you provided were particularly helpful for me to
understand how the Carbon County Office of Emergency Management operates.  I’ve attached a revised version
which I believe fully incorporates your edits but please give it a read through and let me know if you want anything
else changed.
 
Thanks again!
 
Ashley
 
ASHLEY RIESEBERG
P 368-999-7079
 

From: Lenny Layman <lennylayman@carbonwy.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 2:45 PM
To: Ashley Rieseberg <ashley.rieseberg@bluearth.ca>; Lenny Layman <lennylayman@carbonwy.com>
Subject: RE: Two Rivers Wind Project - Emergency Response Plan REVIEW
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Ashley,
 
Please make the following modifications, and let me know when you are compete
and I will try to quickly proof them.
 

Page I (Contents)
CHANGE TO THIS: 4.3 Carbon County Office of Emergency
Management

it currently is: Carbon County Emergency Management Coordinator
 

Page 9
CHANGE AGENCY TO THIS: Carbon County Office of Emergency
Management

CHANGE ROLE TO THIS: Carbon County Emergency Management
Director
CHANGE NUMBER TO THIS: 307.328.2680

 
Page 10

CHANGE HEADER TO THIS: Carbon County Office of Emergency
Management

Create two (2) Sub Categories
4.3.1) Carbon County Office of Emergency Management

Carbon County’s population is 14,971 and covers an area
of 7,964 square miles. Within its borders are 11 separate
jurisdictions, 1 city, 9 towns, a large unincorporated
portion of the county, 5 Fire Agencies in coordination
with BLM and Forest Service, 7 Law Enforcement
Agencies, 7 Emergency Medical Services, multiple Road
and Bridge/Public Works Agencies, 1 Hospital, 10 Clinics,
32 Critical Facilities identified in the 2019 Wyoming
Region 3 Hazard Mitigation Plan, and 124 Tier II
submissions via the 2019 Wyoming Tier II portal. Carbon
County’s Emergency Response agencies are staffed with a
combination of paid and volunteer staff, with the
volunteer staff making up the majority. Multiple



jurisdictions have an all-volunteer emergency response
agency. Carbon County is bordered by 5 other Wyoming
counties, each having multiple response agencies, and
shares over 80 miles of border with Colorado. The Carbon
County Office of Emergency Management work in all five
(5) Mission Areas, Prevention, Protection, Mitigation,
Response, and Recovery through all levels of Planning,
Organizing, Equipping, Training, and Exercising.  

4.3.2) Carbon County Emergency Operations Center (C4:EOC)
 

The C4:EOC Activates in a Support & Coordination role
with the Incident Commander. The C4:EOC is the Chain of
Authority to the Elected Official (Policy Group). The
C4:EOC Activates during All-Hazard events. The C4:EOC is
under the authority of the Carbon County Office of
Emergency Management. The C4:EOC Manager works
under the authority of the Carbon County Emergency
Management Director. The C4:EOC has multiple
workstations, C4Manager, C4Logistics, C4Finance,
C4Planning, C4Operations, C4ESF, C4GIS, C4Comms,
C4PIO, and C4CallCenter and activates to three (3)
separate levels; Level 3-Monitor Only, Level 2-Partial, and
Level 1-Full Activation. The Carbon County Emergency
Management Director along with the Board of County
Commissioners will determine appropriate Activation
Level.

 
Page 32 (Contacts)

Add the Following two (2) Contacts
Carbon County Office of Emergency Management

Non-Emergency Contact
Lenny Layman

Carbon County Emergency Management Director
(307) 328.2680
lennylayman@carbonwy.com

mailto:lennylayman@carbonwy.com


 
Carbon County Emergency Operations Center (C4:EOC)

Emergency Contact
307.328.7770
C4manager@carbonwy.com

 
Hazardous and Explosive Materials

Change this to Carbon County Fire Department
 
 
Thank you Ashley, Lenny.
     
                     
Lenny Layman
Carbon County Emergency Manager
Office: 307.328.2680
Mobile: 307.321.1514
 

From: Ashley Rieseberg <ashley.rieseberg@bluearth.ca> 
Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 12:33 PM
To: Lenny Layman <lennylayman@carbonwy.com>; Kandis Fritz <kandisfritz@carbonwy.com>; Archie Roybal
<archieroybal@carbonwy.com>; Shawn Kelley <shawnkelley@carbonwy.com>; Tiffany Gruetzmacher
<tgruetzmacher@imhcc.com>; Stayton Mosbey <smosbey@scwems.org>; BHetland@classicairmedical.com; John
Rutherford <johnrutherford@carbonwy.com>; 'Tyler Chapman' <tyler.chapman@wyo.gov>; Sarah Brugger
<sarahbrugger@carbonwy.com>; Kristy Rowan <kristyrowan@carbonwy.com>; Brittany Nyman
<brittanynyman@carbonwy.com>
Cc: Glenn Isaac <glenn@bluearth.ca>; Ethan Cox <ethan.cox@bluearthrenewables.com>
Subject: RE: Two Rivers Wind Project - Emergency Response Plan REVIEW
 
Hi everyone,   I have attached a revised version of the ERP based on feedback provided by Tiffany.  I also wanted to mention that we are currently working with our EPC contractor to determin

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.
sophospsmartbannerend

Hi everyone,
 
I have attached a revised version of the ERP based on feedback provided by Tiffany.  I also wanted to mention that
we are currently working with our EPC contractor to determine the appropriate locations for the muster points
and associated signage but once these locations have been determined, I will circulate an updated map that
includes these muster points, as well as the helipad locations.
 
Thank-you!
 
Ashley
 
ASHLEY RIESEBERG
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P 368-999-7079
 

From: Ashley Rieseberg 
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 3:31 PM
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
 
Hello all,
 
Thank-you once again for taking the time to meet with us to discuss the ERP.  I have attached a revised version
which I believe captures all of the comments and edits but please let me know if I missed anything.  I’m available
via phone or email at any time to discuss.
 
Thanks!
 
Ashley
 
ASHLEY RIESEBERG
P 368-999-7079
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Lenny Layman <lennylayman@carbonwy.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 10:03 AM
To: Lenny Layman; Ashley Rieseberg; Kandis Fritz; Archie Roybal; Shawn Kelley; Tiffany Gruetzmacher; Stayton
Mosbey; BHetland@classicairmedical.com; John Rutherford; 'Tyler Chapman'; Sarah Brugger; Kristy Rowan;
Brittany Nyman
Cc: Glenn Isaac; Carbon County Commissioners
Subject: Two Rivers Wind Project - Emergency Response Plan REVIEW
When: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada).
Where: C4: 1016 West Hugus St., Rawlins, WY 82301
 

REMINDER ONLY…NO CHANGE TO DATE OR TIME
 
 
Two Rivers Wind Project - Emergency Response Plan REVIEW
 
 
We will be reviewing and sharing comments on the Two Rivers Wind Project
Emergency Response Plan, see attached draft.
 
If you are able to attend, your attendance is greatly appreciated and will add
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overall value to this process.
If you are not able to attend, please send an appropriate designee.
 
Thank you, Lenny.
 
Lenny Layman
Carbon County Emergency Manager
Office: 307.328.2680
Mobile: 307.321.1514
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

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


























